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Hong Kong Lawn Bowls Association

MEMORANDUM &%

TO: All Bowlers B - ZMEKE

FROM: Vincent Cheung B - EfREE

DATE: August 31, 2022 B - 202288318
SUBJECT: Facemask is a must at indoor greens B - BRI ERE =

In view of the latest surge in COVID-19 infections in Hong Kong, the Hong Kong Lawn Bowls
Association will tighten the measures to help the community to fight against the pandemic. From
this Saturday, September 3, bowlers participating in HKLBA activities at all indoor greens will be
required to wear protective facemask. We also strongly recommend players to wear protective
facemask when participating in our activities at outdoor venues.

While it is not a Government regulation, we believe it is of the best interest to our players to better
protect themselves during games.

Please note that some venues have also introduced other measures such as performing the Rapid
Antigen Test before entering the facility, you may need to observe house rules or you will be deny
entry to those venues.

You will also need to observe the social distancing rules and related precautionary measures during
games. Please visit the HKLBA website for details: https://bit.ly/3ag1bK2.
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